Begin forwarded message:

From: LabourStart <ericlee @ labourstart.org>
Date: May 24, 2013 6:40:45 AM CDT

To:

Subject: Their fight is our fight

Reply-To: LabourStart <ericlee @labourstart.org>

Tell General Electric to do the right thing Is this email not displaying correctly?
View it in your browser.

The United Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers of America (UE) is one
of the unions that can always be counted upon when we need
international solidarity.

As the head of the UCLA Labor Center put it, "The UE has been at the
forefront of building international labour solidarity, especially worker to
worker relationships."

Today, the UE is asking for our help.

They're fighting the decision by General Electric to move nearly a
thousand good union jobs from a factory in Pennsylvania to a non-union
plantin the South where workers earn 40% less.

Please take a minute and click here to send a message
to General Electric asking them to keep good union jobs
in Erie.

And then forward on this message to your friends, family and fellow union
members asking them to do the same.

We've been able to count on the support of the UE for so many of our
campaigns in the past.

Now let's show them that we appreciate all they've done, and help them
win this fight.

Because this is our fight too.

Solidarity forever!

Eru L




Which campaigns have | missed? Click here to find out.




